
February 21, 1967 © . 

BY LIAISON 
Mr. DeLoach 
Mr. Wick 
Mr. Rosen . 

Mr. V. Cc. Sullivan 
\! 

Mr. J. R. Malley , “* ~ 
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Dear Mr. Rowley: 2 fi i dl , . 

. We have previously furnished to you information Q 

we have received concerning the investigation being conducted 

- \by New Orleans, Louisiana, District Attorney James C. 

Garrison in connection with the assassination of the late 

President John F. Kennedy. 
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~ ----"" Here is enclosed a memorandum dated February 21, 

1967, which sets forth additional information which we hav 

received concerning Mr. Garrison's investigation in this, + 

matter. oc . _- —_—< wow awe . . . 4 i 
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_e , ., Additional pertinent information which comes to 

‘our attention in this matter will be immediately furnished - . 

to you. 
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- his data is also being furnished to the Honorable 

Marvin Watson, Special Assistant to the President, and th 

Acting Attorney General. EC 26, ae foo td reé) or of j , EB a 
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4 wit ——-— pEL:sal (es or. wee . 

- Collahan qil) *, . . 

fete NOTE: - See memorandum W. A;)Branigan to ¥. C. Sullivan, dded 

Gale February 21, 1967; captioned “Assassination .of President . 

( § fom —---—~ Zohn Fitzgerald Kennedy; November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas ;“* ON 
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